
Pre-bid queries Reply 

Name of work:- Construction of balance work of OHSR, Distribution network and allied works for Patna water supply 
Project 

Ref NIT No:- BUIDCo/ SIU-1/Yo-123/2015-23 Date:- 19.05.2017 

Sl. 

No. 

Tender 

Reference 

As per Tender Query  

1 Appendix to 
ITB, Pg 17 of 
108, Clause 2 

  

The last Seven years means for 
this tender 

2010 – 2011 
2010 – 2011 
2011 – 2012 
2012- 2013 
2013 – 2014 
2014 – 2015 
2015 - 2016 

We understand that there is a 
typographical error for which 2010-11 is 
appearing twice and the last seven years 
should be:- 

2010 - 2011,  
2011 - 2012,  
2012 – 2013,  
2013 - 2014,  
2014 - 2015,  
2015 - 2016,  
2016 - 2017. Please confirm.  

The last seven years means 2010 - 
2011,  

2011 - 2012,  
2012 – 2013,  
2013 - 2014,  
2014 - 2015,  
2015 - 2016,  
2016 – 2017 
The same is also mentioned in the 
technical bid sheet uploaded in e-
proc. 

2 ITB, Pg 7 of 
108, Clause 
4.5 A (b) 

Satisfactorily completed as a 
prime contractor (or as a 
nominated subcontractor, 
where the subcontract 
involved execution of all main 
items of work described in the 
bid document, provided 
further that all other 
qualification criteria are 
satisfied) at least one Similar 
Work (OHSR & Distribution 
Network) (of value not less 
than amount indicated in 
Appendix (usually not less than 
10% (ten percent) of estimated 
value of contract.    

We understand that in place of experience 
of distribution network, the experience of 
either water transmission or distribution 
may be considered. Please confirm.  

Water transmission / water 
distribution under water supply 
project will be considered.  

3 ITB, Pg 7-8 of 
108, Clause 
4.5 A (c). 

 

and 

 

Appendix to 
ITB, Pg 17-18 
of 108, Clause 
5 

For Group – 1 

OHSR & Tube Well: Bidder 
should have successfully 
completed at least two OHSR 
of cumulative capacity 949 KL, 
Two Nos. Of High Yield Tube 
Well/ Intake Well of Discharge 
45 LPS. 

For Group – 2 

Distribution Network & Tube 
Well: Bidder should have 

We understand that each of the Groups 1 
to 4, 

Either One No. High Yield Tube Well/ 
Intake Well of Discharge 45 LPS or Two 
Nos. High Yield Tube Well/ Intake Well of 
cumulative Discharge 45 LPS shall be 
considered. 

Please confirm. 

 

 

Bidder should have completed Two 
Nos. Of High Yield Tube Well/ Intake 
Well of Discharge each capacity 
should be minimum 45 LPS or one 
High Yield Tube well / Intake well of 
discharge 90 LPS. 



 successfully completed at least 
49.48 KM laying of water 
supply distribution network, 
Two Nos. Of High Yield Tube 
Well/ Intake well of Discharge 
45.0 LPS. 

For Group – 3 

OHSR & Tube Well: Bidder 
should have successfully 
completed at least two OHSR 
of cumulative capacity 810 KL, 
Two Nos. Of High Yield Tube 
Well/ Intake well of Discharge 
45.0 LPS. 

For Group – 4 

OHSR & Tube Well: Bidder 
should have successfully 
completed at least two OHSR 
of cumulative capacity 895 KL, 
Two Nos. Of High Yield Tube 
Well/ Intake well of Discharge 
45.0 LPS. 

4 ITB, Pg 7-8 of 
108, Clause 
4.5 A (c). 

 

and 

Appendix to 
ITB, Pg 17-18 
of 108, Clause 
5 

For Group –1, Group-2, Group-
3, Group- 4 

Operation & Maintenance: 
Bidder should have successfully 
completed O&M for above 
work for at least one year. 

We understand that by above work it is 
meant that the Bidder should have 
successfully completed O&M for the 
following individual works for at least one 
year: 

1. OHSR 
2. High Yield Tube Well / Intake 

Well 
3. Transmission/ Distribution 

Pipeline 
Please confirm. 

Yes Confirmed. 

 www.eproc.bi
har.gov.in 

 Description of Work for page 4 at  
website www.bihar.gov.in preview is 
written as “Unconditional bank 
guarantee from any scheduled Indian 
bank issued in Patna, Bihar in the 
format given If issued from any bank 
outside state will be converted to any 
bank at Patna before executing the 
agreement” . 
 
The name of works mentioned above 
seems incorrect. Please make the 
correction to avoid any conflictions. 

The name of work for Group-4  will 
be as per the technical bid sheet & 
Bid Document. 

http://www.eproc.bi
http://www.bihar.gov.in


   Amount of Estimated Cost and EMD 
for all the packages mentioned in the 
website page which are contradictory 
with the values mentioned in the 
tender document. Please clarify the 
correct EMD amount and Estimated 
Cost for each group. 

The estimated cost & EMD 
mentioned in the NIT are tentative. 
The actual Estimated  cost and EMD 
are mentioned in the technical bid 
sheet for each four group uploaded 
in the www.eproc.bihar.gov.in. 
website. 

   We understand that the EMD amount 
and Estimated Cost are as below: 
 

Gr
ou
p 
No
. 

EMD 
Amount 

Estimated Cost 

1 Rs  58,72,0
00.00 

Rs  48,71,25,086.00

2 Rs  52,23,0
00.00 

Rs  42,22,38,810.90

3 Rs  50,88,0
00.00 

Rs  40,87,61,635.00

4 Rs  41,89,0
00.00 

Rs  31,88,37,984.00

 
Please confirm the above values of 
EMD and Estimated Cost for each 
group. 
 
If these values are not correct, please 
provide the correct value for each 
group. 
 

Reply as per above. Please submit 
the EMD as per technical bid sheet 
for each group 

   BOQ is not provided at website 
www.bihar.gov.in.  
Please provide the BOQ and/or Price 
Bid schedule which is to be uploaded 
in the price bid section. 

Financial bid of each four groups are 
uploaded in the 
www.eproc.bihar.gov.in. website. 

   

We understand that ROU/ROW shall 
be provided by client. Kindly confirm. 

This will be under Contractor’s 
scope however BUIDCo will 
facilitate to get the required 
information from the concerned 
department.  

   Kindly confirm the status of Excise 
duty, whether PAC for ED exemption 
will be provided from client’s side or 
not? 

Excise duty shall not be exempted.  

   

Please clarify the duration of Defect 
Liability Period.  
 
We understand that DLP will run 
concurrently with the O&M, please 
confirm. 

DLP will start after successful 
commissioning of the project. While 
the 5 year O&M will commence 
after completion of DLP period. 
During DLP operation of the project 
shall be done by the contractor. 

http://www.eproc.bihar.gov.in.
http://www.bihar.gov.in.
http://www.eproc.bihar.gov.in.


   We understand that electricity and 
water during O&M period is in the 
scope of client, please confirm.  
 
Also, we understand that in the case of 
power unavailability, the cost of diesel 
(if there) shall also be borne by client. 
Please confirm.  
 
If cost of diesel cost (for the duration of 
power unavailability) is in the scope of 
bidder, please specify the average 
tentative power cut duration per 
month/week. 

Electricity cost shall be paid Patna 
Municipal Corporation. Diesel 
consumption shall be in the scope 
of contractor for the duration of 
power unavailability. The bidder 
is requested to access the 
average tentative power cut 
duration per month/wee by 
himself only. 

   
Please provide list of documents to be 
uploaded as part of technical bid. 
 
Also, please provide the list of 
documents to be submitted physically 
in the form of Hard Copy. 

EMD, Document cost and all original 
affidavits, acknowledgment slip of 
e-proc payment shall be submitted 
in hard copy 

   
Please clarify whether the tender 
documents to be uploaded by bidder 
as part of technical bid or not. 

Bidder has to upload Bid document 
duly signed by authorized signatory. 

   We request you to extend the due date 
of submission of bid by 3 weeks from 
the date of receipt/ publish of replies of 
the pre bid queries. 

Please refer corrigendum- 3, Bid 
submission date is extended till 
27.06.2017 

   Kindly delete the requirement  for the 
experience of High Yield Tube Well/ 
Intake well. Please consider the 
experience of OHSR and Distribution 
network for the qualification of 
construction experience  

Bid condition prevail.  

   Kindly allow O&M experience of any 
kind of pipeline network for 
qualification of operation and 
maintenance experience 

Bid condition prevail. 

   Kindly clarify the price adjustment 
methodology for the financial 
implication on the contractors due to 
enforcement of GST as it is due to be 
rolled out after the submission of 
tenders 

Government rules as amendment 
will prevail. 

   Kidnly clarify if excise exemption / GST 
exemption certificates would be issued 
by the department for the materials 
supplied by the contractor. 

Excise duty shall not be exempted. 

 

 


